

Memorandum

To: Election Commission
From: Cheryl E. Rottmann, City Clerk
Date: 10/8/25
Re: Public Accuracy Test – Additional Testing Requirement

In the past, the State of Michigan has required us to test one precinct tabulator at the public test. Due to a change in promulgated rules relating to Michigan Election Law, it is now also required to have a Voter Assist Terminal at the Public Test and conduct a test of this equipment as well. I have this equipment as well as a tabulator for testing at our meeting on July 13th. Attached is the testing procedure for the Voter Assist Terminal for your information as well as a suggested motion. No changes were implemented as it relates to the public test of the precinct tabulator.